

Carl Huie

"AMENDMENT"

From: mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2004 9:46 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Re: 104-EX-PL-2004

Hello again.
I have received confirmation from the engineers.
We consent to the granting of remaining frequencies.

I truly appreciate your help with the licensing.
Thanks again,
Maggie

"Carl Huie"
<Carl.Huie@fcc.gov>

To: <mmoneill@rockwellcollins.com>
cc:
Subject: 104-EX-PL-2004

08/11/2004 12:33
PM

IRAC (Government users) did not approve 17 frequencies. With your consent, I can grant the rest (167?). Otherwise, the grant of application will be delayed until the 17 challenged freqs are resolved.

Melbourne, FL
2810, 4050, 10400, 13850 & 23460 kHz

Richardson, TX
2810, 10400, 13850 & 23460 kHz

White Marsh, MD
2810, 10400, 13850 & 23460 kHz

Germantown, MD
2810, 10400, 13850 & 23460 kHz

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***